

# James T. Parker

*Multimedia Developer*

PENSACOLA, FL 32506

E-MAIL [RESUME@JAMESTPARKER.COM](mailto:RESUME@JAMESTPARKER.COM)

## QUALIFICATIONS PROFILE

---

Highly creative and multitalented **Multimedia Developer** with extensive experience in Multimedia design. Exceptional collaborative and interpersonal skills; dynamic team player with well written and verbal communication skills. Highly capable in client and vendor relations. Passionate and inventive designs and concepts; accustomed to performing in a deadline driven environments with an emphasis on working within budget requirements. Creative experience in the following:

### Multimedia

- Flash Design & ActionScripting
- Rich Internet Applications
- Photography
- Video and Audio Editing

### Web Design

- Flash Animations & Video
- XHTML
- CSS
- Web Content Managers

### Three-D

- Low & High Poly Modeling
- Animations
- Lighting & Rendering
- Texturing

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**2002 - 2009 Lockheed Martin**

Various

Pensacola, FL and Ballston Spa, NY:

*Multimedia Design Engineer*

- Visualized information through communication with subject matter experts, instructional designers, and developers
- Developed Computer Based Training (CBT), Web Based Training (WBT), Interactive Electronic Technical Manuals (IETM) Rich Internet Applications (RIA) and Presentations
- Designed, developed and incorporated 2D, 3D and animated multimedia assets for OutStart Evolution Learning Management Systems (LMS), Web, and Authorware deliveries with SCORM compliance on various contracts and projects to complete milestones
- Designed, developed, documented, tested, and debugged multimedia applications on various contracts and projects to complete milestones
- 3D character modeling, 3D animation, and composite 3D animations with video
- Lead Audio Designer established audio requirements and purchased equipment. Documented standards and conventions for editing, recording, and narration for audio files
- Video and audio editing. Compress and convert to various file formats, and participate in photo shoots as a photographer and videographer
- Established, documented, and updated standards and conventions. Incorporated and provided guidance on Configuration Management and proposals
- Designed new themes for Marketing brochures for clients
- Member of the ActionScript team with in Lockheed Martin

James T. Parker  
*MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER*

**2000 - 2006 Clear Channel Communications, Inc.**

Pensacola, FL

*Board Operator/ Graphic Designer*

- Executed the format as described by management, work on-air shift as assigned, do personal appearances and production as needed
- Assisted in editing graphics for radio stations WebPages and print products
- Board Operator for WTKX, WTKE and WYCL
- Voiced, produced, and archived commercials, and Audio editing using Prophet, 360 Digital Recorder and Adobe Audition
- Established remote location live broadcast capability
- Produced and edited Hurricane Ivan Emergency Operation Center briefings for WTKX and WYCL
- General office and secretarial duties
- Assistant to the Promotion Director

**1999 - 2000 Pensacola Junior College**

Pensacola, FL

*Photographer*

- Collected, edited, and presented photographs for publication that creates images in order to tell a news story
- Photographed various assignments to meet deadlines
- Developed and printed film

#### MILITARY EXPERIENCE

---

**1993 - 1997 U.S. Navy**

San Diego, CA

*E-4/ Boatswain's Mate Third Class*

- Honorable Discharge
- Performed duties of Boatswain's Mate, but also serve as a leader to junior enlisted personnel. Took responsibility for subordinates, addressed grievances, and informed the chain of command on matters pertaining to good order and discipline
- Designated supervisor for Deck Department Damage Control Maintenance Personnel. Received designation at pay grade E-3; this position is normally assigned to pay grade E-5 personnel. Supervised two junior enlisted personnel
- Have knowledge in basic Seamanship, Signalman, Operation Specialist, and Quartermaster
- Completed Assault Boat Coxswain and Amphibious Boat Control School
- Member of Flight deck crew as a chock and chainman, and qualified in Aviation Damage Control
- Ramp Marshall for Amphibious Operations (Landing Signalman Enlisted for LCAC's), and boat crew member for various operations.

#### SECURITY CLEARANCE

---

- DOD Secret 1993-1997
- DOD Secret 2005-Present

**James T. Parker**  
*MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER*

## EDUCATION BACKGROUND

---

<b>2008</b>	<b>Pensacola Junior College</b>	Pensacola, FL
	<i>A.A. General Studies 3.2 GPA</i>	
<b>2001</b>	<b>Pensacola Junior College</b>	Pensacola, FL
	<i>A.S. Multimedia Technology 3.2 GPA</i>	
<b>1991</b>	<b>Pine Forest High School</b>	Pensacola, FL
	High School Diploma	

## TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY

---

<b>Photography</b>	<b>Autodesk::</b>	Object Oriented Programming
<b>Adobe:</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• 3ds Max</li></ul>	<b>Adobe:</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Flash Professional</li><li>• Photoshop Extended</li><li>• Illustrator</li><li>• Dreamweaver</li><li>• Audition</li><li>• Soundbooth</li><li>• AfterEffects Professional</li><li>• Captivate</li><li>• Director (3-D)</li><li>• Premiere Professional</li><li>• Flex</li><li>• Fireworks</li><li>• Acrobat Professional</li><li>• Encore</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Maya</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• ActionScript 1.0, 2.0, 3.0</li><li>• Lingo</li><li>• ExtendScript</li><li>• MXML</li></ul>
	<b>e-on software:</b>	<b>Autodesk:</b>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Vue</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• MaxScript</li></ul>
	<b>Electric Rain:</b>	<b>Web:</b>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Swift 3D</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• HTML &amp; XHTML</li><li>• JavaScript</li><li>• Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)</li><li>• XML</li></ul>
	<b>E frontier:</b>	<b>Platforms:</b>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Poser</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Windows</li><li>• Macintosh</li></ul>
	<b>Sorenson Media:</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Sorenson Squeeze Suite</li></ul>	
	<b>Sony:</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Vegas Pro</li><li>• Sound Forge</li></ul>	
	<b>MDM:</b>	
	Zinc	

## AWARDS RECEIVED

---

### U.S. Navy

- Received various medals including 4 years of good conduct
- Also Letter of Commendation for commendable service in support of Operation United Shield in Mogadishu, Somalia

### Lockheed Martin

- Lightning Award
- Employee of the month
- Promotion at Lockheed Martin from Graphic Artist ASC to Graphic Artist
- Special Recognition

### Clear Channel

- Promotion at Clear Channel from internship to Board Operator

James T. Parker  
MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER